



**WINSHILL PARISH YOUTH COUNCIL**  
**Chairman: Ethan Owen**

Minutes of the Meeting of the Winshill Parish Youth Council held at Winshill Youth Club at 2.00 pm on Tuesday 25 June 2013.

**Present:**

Councillors L Higgs, M Norton, E Owen, T Henningham (Abbot Beyne), H Holmes, F Stokes (Tower View).

**Also present:**

S Taylor (Clerk) and Councillor D Fletcher (Winshill PC).

**Apologies:**

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor T Parker (Tower View) and Winshill Village and Holy Rosary Schools.

17/13 **MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 29 JANUARY 2013**

The minutes of the meeting held on 19 March 2013 were agreed and signed as a correct record.

18/13 **EXISTING PROJECTS – PROGRERSS REPORT**

It was noted that the Youth Council had had an input into the Teen Lights at Canterbury Road and the play equipment installed at Newton Road.

With regard to the Sports Legacy Project at Wheatley Lane Recreation Ground it was reported that the first stage could be achieved if the bid for £10,000 funding from Trent & Dove is successful in addition to the successful funding already obtained from the Borough Council's Neighbourhood Fund in the sum of £20,000 and the £5,000 grant from Consolidated Charities.

19/13 **ELECTION OF NEW YOUTH COUNCIL IN SEPTEMBER/OCTOBER 2013**

It was reported that there would be elections held for a new Youth Council after the summer holidays early in the autumn term. Several of the existing members expressed an interest in standing again.

20/13 **PLANTING OF YOUTH COUNCIL TUB**

Councillors T Henningham and M Norton agreed to plant up the Youth Council tub after the meeting had finished.

21/13 **FINANCIAL REPORT**

It was reported that the Youth Council currently has existing funds of £9,295.91.

22/13 **CORRESPONDENCE AND REPORTS FROM OTHER ORGANISATIONS**

There was no correspondence or matters to report from other organisations.

23/13 **ANY OTHER BUSINESS**

There was a brief discussion about the Parish Fayre at which Tower View had a stall. The day had been a great success and the event will be held at May Bank Holiday again next year.

24/13 **DATE OF THE NEXT MEETING**

**Resolved:**

To be arranged after the elections.

The meeting concluded at 2.15 pm.

Chairman